




 

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF ESCANABA, MICHIGAN 
Regular Council Meeting 
Thursday,  June 20, 2019 

 
The meeting was called to order by the Honorable Mayor Marc D. Tall at 7:00 p.m. in 
the Council Chambers of City Hall located at 410 Ludington Street. 
 
Present: Mayor Marc D. Tall, Council Members, Ronald J. Beauchamp, Ralph B. 

Blasier, Michael R. Sattem, and Peggy O’Connell Schumann 
 
Absent: None 
  
Also Present: City Manager Patrick S. Jordan, City Deputy Clerk Tammy Weissert, 

Department Heads, media, and members of the public. 
 

City Deputy Clerk Weissert led Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Sattem moved, Blasier seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve 
Special Meeting minutes from June 3, 2019, and Regular Meeting minutes from 
June 6, 2019, as submitted. 

 
 
ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 

 
Blasier moved to add New Business #3 – Changing the DDA Boundaries. 
 
Schumann moved, Blasier seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve 
the Agenda as amended. 
 
 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION – None 
 
BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS  
 

PH-1 Approval - Ordinance No. 1211 - Appropriations Ordinance Amendment. 
 

A public hearing was conducted on an amendment to the current Appropriations 
Ordinance for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019.  An amendment was needed 
to balance out over and under expenditures within various departmental budgets 
for the 2018-19 fiscal years. This action was mandated by State law and adjusts 
budget accounts to help ensure that no individual line items are overrun. 
 
City Controller Melissa Becotte briefly reviewed adjustments to the 2018/19 
Appropriations Ordinance. 
 
This being a public hearing, Mayor Tall asked if there was any public comment. 



City Council Minutes  
June20, 2019 – cont.  
 

 

 

2 

Hearing no public comment, Mayor Tall closed the public hearing. 
 
PH-1 “By Council Member Blasier, seconded by Council Member Schumann; 
 
Resolved, That Ordinance No. 1211, the Appropriations Ordinance 
Amendment, given its public hearing at this meeting, be and is hereby adopted 
and that it be published in accordance with the requirements of the City Charter." 
 
 Herewith Ordinance No. 1211 adopted by title: 
 

"AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ORDINANCE NO. 1192, ENTITLED AN 
ORDINANCE TO MAKE APPROPRIATIONS AND CORRESPONDING 

REVENUES FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019." 
 
Full text in Ordinance Record “K”. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Blaiser, Schumann, Sattem, Beauchamp, Tall  
Nays: None 
  
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.” 

 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 

UB-1 Approval – Service Contract. 
 
Administration sought council approval of an amended service contract with the 
Sault Ste. Marie Tribe of Chippewa Indians. The Tribe pays the City $150 per 
dwelling on their development site. The current contract lists a specific number of 
units. The amendment would allow the Tribe to add additional units without 
making further amendments to the contract. All other aspects of the contract 
remain the same. 

 
UB-1 After further discussion, Schumann moved, Blasier seconded, CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY, to approve to table the service contract with the Sault Ste. 
Marie Tribe of Chippewa Indians until administration and the tribe can come up 
with a number of additional units they are both comfortable with. 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
NB-1 Approval – 2019/20 Property and Liability Insurance Renewal. 

 
Administration sought council approval to purchase property and liability 
insurance coverage from Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority 



City Council Minutes  
June20, 2019 – cont.  
 

 

 

3 

(MMRMA) in the amount of $219,247. This item is in the 2019/20 budget. 
 
NB-1 Schumann moved, Blasier seconded, to approve to purchase property and 
liability insurance coverage from Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority 
(MMRMA) in the amount of $219,247. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Schumann, Blasier, Sattem, Beauchamp, Tall 
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 

 
NB-2 Approval – Code Enforcement, Planning & Zoning Reorganization / 
Treasurer Retirement. 
 

Administration sought council approval to reorganize the Code Enforcement, 
Planning and Zoning functions, and with the impending retirement of Treasurer 
Bob Valentine, would also like to gain approval to appoint his replacement. 
 
Manager Jordan stated he was looking for approval of the new job descriptions. 
 
After further discussion, Mayor Tall, with Council, agreed that this item does not 
need to come to Council for approval, as this is the Manager’s job. 
 
No Action taken. 
 
 

NB-3 Changing the Boundaries of the DDA.  
 
Blaiser stated, by a process, the city can adjust the boundaries of the area from 
which the DDA gets its free taxes. There is a possibility of a large development 
occurring where the old jail used to be, which falls within the DDA district. Only 
the DDA would benefit from the property taxes. By moving the old jail site from 
the DDA boundaries it would allow all other local entities to collect taxes. 
 
NB-3 Blasier moved, Schumann seconded, to approve to instruct City Manager 
Patrick Jordan to prepare the necessary documents and set a timetable for the 
steps of redistricting the DDA.  
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Blasier, Schumann, Beauchamp, Sattem, Tall 
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 



City Council Minutes  
June20, 2019 – cont.  
 

 

 

4 

APPOINTMENT(S) TO CITY BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES  
 

Mayor Tall, with Council consensus, made the following appointment: 
 
Appointed Roy Webber to the Board of Library Trustees, term expiring June 1, 2021.  

 
 
BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

Council Members reviewed City Board and Commission meetings each attended 
since the last City Council Meeting. 
 

 
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

William A. Gasman, Escanaba resident, expressed his concerns on selling and 
commercializing recreational marijuana.  
 
Helene Tebear, Escanaba resident, expressed her concerns on why Family Video 
can advertise selling CDB and she can’t. The only ones losing out is the medical 
side of it. 
 
Rayno Keith Tulppo, Escanaba resident, questioned what the dangers were of 
having someone extremely high in public. Hears about impairment but believes it is 
due to alcohol.  
 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

 Go Cubs! 

 Bike and Classic Car Night raised $919 for the Women Shelter; 

 July 27, 2019, Sidewalk Sales and Char Show; 

 Pull for the Honor Flight, to raise money for the Honor Flight; 

 June 22, 2019, Pump of the Park; 

 Judge Parks Drug Court, 4 Graduates, took place on June 17, 2019. 
 
 
Hearing no further public comment, the Council adjourned at 7:33 p.m.  

 
Respectfully submitted 

 
 
 

Tammy Weissert, CMC     Approved: _____________________ 
Deputy City Clerk      Marc D. Tall, Mayor 



 

 

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF ESCANABA, MICHIGAN 
Regular Council Meeting 
Thursday,  July 1, 2019 

 
The meeting was called to order by the Honorable Mayor Marc D. Tall at 7:00 p.m. in 
the Council Chambers of City Hall located at 410 Ludington Street. 
 
Present: Mayor Marc D. Tall, Council Members, Ronald J. Beauchamp, Ralph B. 

Blasier, Michael R. Sattem, and Peggy O’Connell  
 
Absent: Peggy O’Connell 
   
 Blasier moved, Beauchamp seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to   

excuse Council Member O’Connell. 
 
Also Present: City Manager Patrick S. Jordan, City Clerk Phil DeMay, Department 

Heads, media, and members of the public. 
 

City Clerk DeMay led Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Beauchamp moved, Sattem seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to postpone 
the Regular Meeting minutes from June 20, 2019, until the language can be 
clarified. Council members would like to receive a transcript of June 20, 2019, 
Regular Council Meeting for verification. 

 
 
ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 

 
Blasier moved, Sattem seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve to 
postpone NB-4 Approval Engineering for Design & Construction of SRF Project to 
July 16, 2019 Regular City Council Meeting so it will  allow more time for public 
awareness . 
 
Blasier moved, Beauchamp seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve to 
add a discussion to revisit changing the boundaries of the DDA to NB-4. 

                             
Blasier moved, Sattem seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve the 
Agenda as amended. 

 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION – None 
 
 
PROCLAMATION PRESENTATION -  

Mayor Tall presented a Proclamation in Honor of Tim Gorenchan, World Champion 

Taxidermist! 

 



City Council Minutes  
July 1, 2019 – cont.  
 

 

 

2 

 
 
BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT –  
 

David Letourneau – wanted to publicly thank Police Chief LaMarche and his officers, 
City Manager, and the City Council for their prompt action in regard to the current 
Animal Control Ordinance.  
 
Michael Segorski – discussed the animal control agenda item. Mr. Segorski 
encouraged the Traffic Safety board to change a speed limit sign on Lake Shore 
Drive by Veterans Park. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS - None  
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 

UB-1 Approval- Service Contract. 
 
Administration sought Council approval of an amended service contract with the 
Sault Tribe of Chippewa Indians. The tribe proposed to add up to 5 additional 
dwellings on the property. This was the only change to the agreement. 
 
UB-1 Blasier moved, Beauchamp seconded, to approve of an amended service 
contract with the Sault Tribe of Chippewa Indians to a maximum of 30 units and if 
they require more we can revisit this contract. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Blasier, Beauchamp, Sattem, Mayor Tall 
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 

 
UB-2 Report from Committee - Discussion of Animal Ordinance.   
 

Ad Hoc Committee report including City Manager and Department Heads 
concerning the animal/dog control ordinance. 
 
City Manager Patrick Jordan discussed his meeting with Public Safety, Public 
Works, City Controller, and City Attorney in regards of the current animal control 
ordinance. The City Manager discussed the proposed changes suggested by the 
Delta County Prosecuting Attorney Brett Gardner.  
 
UB-2 Beauchamp moved, Blasier seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to hold 
a first reading to review the proposed changes to the Animal Control Ordinance 
at the August 1, 2019, Regular City Council Meeting. 
 



City Council Minutes  
July 1, 2019 – cont.  
 

 

 

3 

 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
NB-1 Approval- Ludington Street – Downtown Sidewalk Sales. 
 

The Downtown Partners in Business requested the City Council approve the 
closure of Ludington Street on July 27, 2019 from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. for the 
annual “Downtown Sidewalk Day’s” event. 
 
NB-1 Sattem moved, Blasier seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve 
a request from The Downtown Partners in Business for the closure of Ludington 
Street on July 27, 2019 from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. for the annual “Downtown 
Sidewalk Day’s” event. 

 
NB-2 Approval – Electrical Work in Council Chambers. 
 

Three quotes were received for over the floor raceway and installation of 110 volt 
duplex outlets. The over the floor raceway will allow us to run our wiring for data 
and power to Council Chamber desks. Administration sought Council approval to 
accept the quote from Kobas Electric Co. for the cost of $3,141. 
 
NB-2 Beauchamp moved, Sattem seconded, to approve to accept the quote from 
Kobas Electric Co. for the cost of $3,141, for over the floor raceway and 
installation of 110 volt duplex outlets in the Council Chambers. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Beauchamp, Sattem, Blasier, Mayor Tall 
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 

 
NB-3 Approval – Rescheduling of July 18, 2019 City Council Meeting to July 
16, 2019. 
 

Mayor Tall asked City Council to reschedule the regular scheduled July 18, 2019 
City Council Meeting to July 16, 2019, to accommodate members of City Council. 
 
NB-3 Blasier moved, Beauchamp seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to 
reschedule the regular scheduled July 18, 2019 City Council Meeting to July 16, 
2019, to accommodate members of City Council. 

 
NB-4 A Discussion to Revisit Changing the Boundaries of the DDA 
 

City Council members revisited the discussion of the redistricting of DDA that 
took place at the June 20, 2019, Regular City Council Meeting.   



City Council Minutes  
July 1, 2019 – cont.  
 

 

 

4 

NB-4 Blasier moved, Mayor Tall seconded, to approve to the city stops moving 
forward with the DDA redistricting.  

 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Blasier, Mayor Tall, Sattem, Beauchamp 
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 

 
APPOINTMENT(S) TO CITY BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES – 
 

Appointed David Letourneau to the Housing Commission, term expiring June 1, 
2024 

 
BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

Council Members reviewed City Board and Commission meetings each attended 
since the last City Council Meeting. 
 

MERITORIOUS SERVICE AWARD 
 
Mayor Tall presented Bob Valentine a Certificate of Meritorious Service for the 
outstanding 28 years of service to the City of Escanaba. Designated July 12, 2019, 
as “Bob Valentine Day” in the City of Escanaba! 

 
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

Ed Legault – Thanked the council for reconsidering the redistricting of the DDA. Mr. 
Legault said “we have some great opportunities over the next four or five years that 
are really going to change what downtown looks like, and looks forward to working 
with council in the future.” 

 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 Fireworks are Saturday July 6, 2019! 

 Activities in Ludington Park on the 4TH of July, along with Friday (5th) and 
Saturday (6th) concerts and food vendors.  

 Rock the Dock July 12th and 13th! 
 

Hearing no further public comment, the Council adjourned at 7:42 p.m.  
 
 

Respectfully submitted 
 
 

Phil DeMay      Approved: _____________________ 
City Clerk        Marc D. Tall, Mayor 























 
 
 

 

PROPOSAL 
 

 

DEVELOPED FOR 

Jeff Lampi 

Water & Wastewater Superintendent 

City of Escanaba 

 

 

P.O. Box 948 

Escanaba, MI 49829 

 

 

June 27, 2019 

CROSS-CONNECTION 
CONTROL / BACKFLOW 
PREVENTION 

WATER SYSTEM 
SURVEYS / AUDITS 

PIPE SYSTEM MAPPING 
AND LABELING 

WATER SAMPLING 
AND ANALYSIS / RISK 
ASSESSMENTS 

PROGRAM  
AND PROJECT  
MANAGEMENT 

COMPLIANCE  
ASSISTANCE /  
DOCUMENTATION 

MICHIGAN CORPORATE OFFICE 

5700 Crooks Road, Suite 100 

Troy, MI 48098 

   

   

   

   



 

 
 
 Page 2 | City of Escanaba | June 27, 2019 

CORPORATE OFFICE 

 

           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SCOPE OF WORK ................................................................ 3 

SIGNATURE PAGE. .............................................................. 4 

QUALIFICATIONS ................................................................. 5 

  

   



 

 
 
 Page 3 | City of Escanaba| June 27, 2019   

CORPORATE OFFICE 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 
Based on our recent meeting, HydroCorp™ will provide the following services to the City of Escanaba.  This project is a 
continued effort for an ongoing Cross‐Connection Control Program and will provide the City with the necessary data and 
information to maintain compliance with the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes and Energy (EGLE) Water 
Bureau Cross Connection Control Regulations. Once this project has been approved and accepted by the City and 
HydroCorp, you may expect completion of the following elements within a one (1) year period. The components of the 
project include: 
   
1. Annually, perform a minimum of 260 initial inspections, compliance inspections, and re‐inspections at individual non‐

residential properties within the City served by the public water supply for cross‐connections. Inspections will be 
conducted in accordance with guidelines set forth by the State of Michigan EGLE requirements.  

 
2. Generate all backflow prevention assembly test notices, non‐compliance notices and coordinate/monitor backflow 

prevention assembly testing compliance for all backflow prevention assemblies.   
 
3. Perform administrative functions including: answering water user telephone calls, scheduling of inspections, mailing of 

all notices, verification of backflow prevention assembly tester credentials & proper testing results and general 
customer service and program education inquiries. 

 
4. Generate and document the required program data for the facilities using the HydroCorp Software Data Management 

Program.  
 
5. Submit comprehensive management reports on a quarterly basis. 
 
6. Conduct an annual review meeting to discuss overall program status and recommendations.  
 
7. Provide up to six‐ (6) ASSE approved hose bibb vacuum breakers or anti‐frost hose bibb vacuum breakers, (i.e. 

combination) per facility as required, in order to place a facility into immediate compliance at the time of inspection.  
 
8. Prepare the annual State of Michigan, EGLE Water Bureau Cross Connection Report. 
 
9. Assist the City with a community wide public relations program including general awareness brochures and customized 

web site cross connection control program overview content and resources.  
 

10. Create and manage additional database for the City’s in‐house residential inspection program.  
 

11. Provide up to 12 hours of web‐based training for City inspectors on entering data, printing notices, and general 
navigation of the HydroCorp Software Data Management System.  

 
12. Provide ongoing support via phone, fax, internet, text or email. 

 

 
The above services will be provided for: 
 

Monthly Amount: $ 2,958.00                                 Contract Total: $35,496.00 

 
Contract Amount is based upon a 12‐month period.  HydroCorp will invoice in 12 equal amounts of $ 2,958.00. 
 
 



 

 
 
 Page 4 | City of Escanaba| June 27, 2019   

CORPORATE OFFICE 

  COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to 
be an original and all of which together shall be deemed to be one and the same instrument.  

 
  NOTICES.   All notices, requests, demands, payments and other communications which are required or may be given 

under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if delivered personally or sent 
by nationally recognized overnight carrier, or mailed by certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, as 
follows:  

 
If to HydroCorp: 
    HydroCorp 
 
     
     
     
   
If to Utility:          

City of Escanaba 
c/o Jeff Lampi  
P.O. Box 948 
Escanaba, MI 49829 

 
 

RENEWAL. Upon the expiration of this Agreement the utility will have the option to renew this contract for two (2) 
consecutive one (1) year periods. 

   
  SEVERABILITY.  Should any part of this Agreement for any reason, be declared invalid or void, such declaration will not 

affect the remaining portion, which will remain in full force and effect as if the Agreement has been executed with the 
invalid portion eliminated. 

 
 
SIGNATURES 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement effective as of the date first above written. 
 

City of Escanaba 

 
____________________________ 
By:  
Title:  
 
 
HydroCorp 

Its: Vice President 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 Page 5 | City of Escanaba| June 27, 2019   

CORPORATE OFFICE 

 

Appendix 
 
 
Specific Qualifications & Experience 

  
HydroCorp™ is a professional service organization that specializes in Cross Connection Control Programs.  Cross Connection 
Control Program Management & Training is the main core and focus of our business.  We are committed to providing water 
utilities and local communities with a cost effective and professionally managed cross connection control program in order 
to assist in protecting the public water supply. 
  

 HydroCorp conducts over 30,000 Cross Connection Control Inspections annually.  
 

 HydroCorp tracks and manages over 35,000+ backflow prevention assemblies for our Municipal client base.  
 

 Our highly trained staff works in an efficient manner in order to achieve maximum productivity and keep program 
costs affordable.   We have a detailed system and process that each of our field inspectors follow in order to meet 
productivity and quality assurance goals.  

 

 Our municipal inspection team is committed to providing outstanding customer service to the water users in each 
of the communities we serve.   We teach and train customer service skills in addition to the technical skills since 
our team members act as representatives of the community that we service.  

 

 Our municipal inspection team has attended training classes and received certification from the following 
recognized Cross Connection Control Programs:  UF TREEO, UW‐Madison, and USC – Foundation for Cross 
Connection Control and Hydraulic Research, American Backflow Prevention Association (ABPA), American Society 
for Sanitary Engineering (ASSE).   HydroCorp recognizes the importance of Professional Development and Learning. 
We invest heavily in internal and external training with our team members to ensure that each Field Service and 
Administrative team member has the skills and abilities to meet the needs of our clients.  

 

 We have a trained administrative staff to handle client needs, water user questions and answer telephone calls in a 
professional, timely and courtesy manner.  Our administrative staff can answer most technical calls related to the 
cross‐connection control program and have attended basic cross connection control training classes.   

 

 HydroCorp currently serves over 200 communities in Michigan, Wisconsin, Maryland, Delaware, Virginia & Florida. 
We still have our first customer!   

 

 HydroCorp and its’ staff are active members in many water industry associations including:  National Rural Water 
Association, State Rural Water Associations, National AWWA, State AWWA Groups, HydroCorp is committed to 
assisting these organizations by providing training classes, seminars and assistance in the area of Cross Connection 
Control.   

 

 Several Fortune 500 companies have relied on HydroCorp to provide Cross Connection Control Surveys, Program 
Management & Reporting to assist in meeting state/local regulations as well as internal company guidelines. 

 
 




	7.16.19 Signed Agenda
	cm06.20.2019
	cm07.01.2019
	NB -1
	NB -2_Redacted
	NB-3_Redacted
	NB -4
	NB-5_Redacted
	nb-5
	WATER PROPOSAL_Redacted

	NB-6



